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March 3, 2023 

 
 

 
        NOTICE OF ADDENDUM 

 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 CONTRACT NO. 9286 
 

CIPP UV LINING REHABILITATION OF 
SANITARY SEWERS EAST PHASE 1 - 2023 

 
Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, 
the original document shall remain in effect. 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
SECTION D:  SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 
SECTION 102.1 PRE-QUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS 
 
The minimum qualifications section of ‘CATEGORY #399 UV SEWER LINING’ shall be updated as 
follows:  
 
“The Contractor performing the work shall submit documentation demonstrating that they clearly meet 
the minimum qualifications as stated below: 
 

 Contractor, or the Contractor Subcontractor, must show that they have a minimum of 30,000 
linear feet of UV cured CIPP sewer lining successfully installed using the same UV CIPP lining 
system that will be used for this contract.  The 30,000 linear feet shall be installed in sanitary 
sewer gravity mains of various sizes only, any UV CIPP installed in water main shall not apply. 

 
 Contractor, or the Contractor Subcontractor, must show that the Contractor project supervisor 

or foreperson that will be overseeing the installation crew must have a minimum of 20,000 linear 
feet of UV cured CIPP sewer lining successfully installed using the same UV CIPP lining system 
that will be used for this contract. The 20,000 linear feet shall be installed in sanitary sewer 
gravity mains of various sizes only, any UV CIPP installed in water main shall not apply.”  

 
The remainder of the text within this section shall remain the same as the original contract.  
 
SECTION 509.7(a) INSPECTION AND TESTING 
 
Grouting of service connections will not be required under this contract. This section shall be updated as 
follows:  
 
“CCTV Inspection and Acceptance - The Contractor shall perform a detailed closed-circuit television 
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inspection in accordance with NAASCO’s Pipeline Assessment and Certification Program (PACP) 
standards, after installation of the CIPP liner and reconnection of the service connections.” 
 
The remainder of the text within this section shall remain the same as the original contract. 
 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E:  Bidder’s 
Acknowledgement on Bid Express. 
 
Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:  
 
http://www.bidexpress.com 
 
If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering 
office at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route. 
 
 
 
  Sincerely, 
 
 
        
            
       James M. Wolfe, P.E., City Engineer 
       City Engineer  

For


